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From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 9:52 AM
To: ‘Alirio Cuotto'

Subject: RE: Cambio de direccion

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

- Thank You

Cathy
Internat Access

From: Alirio Cuotto [mailto:alirio_cuotto@cantv.net]
Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 8:39 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re: Cambio de direccion

Dear Gentlemen:

With respect to the company ACL BUSINESS IMPORT, CORP
Code 1D. 400118476764 - 022008 - P08000012460

I am Requesting a change of address of Mr. Alirio cuotto
From: 12970 SW 132 Terrace Miami FL 33186
To: 73330 Nw 114 Av #111 Miami FL (Doral) 33178

Alirio Cuotto

----- Mensaje original -----

De: "corphelp" <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>

Para: "Alirio Cuotto” <alirio_cuottofcantyv.net>
Enviado: Miércoles, 17 de Marzo de 2010 07:56 a.m.
Asunto: RE: Cambio de direccion

Por favor responda en ingles.
Please reply in English.
Thank you.

Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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----- Original Message-----

From: Alirio Cuotto [mailto:alirio_cuotto@cantv.net]
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 10:56 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Cambio de direccion

Como se hace para cambiar de direccion a una coorporation



